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From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 11:15 AM

To: Jessie, Janelle

Subject: RE: Request: Access to online reference portal for the Victoria County Station ESP
application

Janelle — Being processed.

Thanks.
Dave Distel

From: Jessie, Janelle [mailto:Janelle.Jessie@nrc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 11:12 AM

To: Distel, David J:(GenCo)

Subject: Request: Access to online reference portal for the Victoria County Station ESP application

Good Morning David,

I would like to request access to the online reference portal for the Victoria County Station ESP application for
the following individual:

Samantha Crane
Samantha.Crane@nrc.gov

Please let me know if additional information is needed.
Thanks

Janelle
301-415-6775
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contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error,

please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any
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